



Mailing Address:
 PO Box: 38549,
 Riffa - KINGDOM OF BAHRAIN
 Mobile: +973 33002939
 Email: info@zahidjan.com

Zahid Mehmood Jan



Profile

Plainly a down to earth type of person with a fire to succeed in everything that I do, God fearing, loving, caring, trustworthy, straight, ambitious, creative, witty and charming. I like to look at life on positive note. Always smiling it's in my nature. I was born on 22nd December 1978. Former Examination Controller at CDP- Directorate of Education, Diocese of Peshawar; an Adjunct Lecturer for the Post Graduate Diploma program; and Firmware Developer at NorthWest Research, Pakistan. I am currently **Head of School of Meridian High School, Florida, Principal of Western College of Sciences, UK & Chairman, MENA One Consulting (Bahrain)**. I am also a member Advisory Board of The International University. Also listed in **Marquis Who's Who in the World, Who's Who International, Who's Who in Professionals & Executives** directories & recipient of **U.S President's Challenge Gold Award & The Honorable Order of Kentucky Colonel.**

Education

- F.Sc. (Computer Studies) from Army Public College, Pakistan
- B.S (Computer Science) from Preston University, Pakistan
- M.B.A from European International University, Paris – France

Extra-Qualifications

- Microsoft Certified Professional (Microsoft #070-270)
- Certificate in Microsoft Word 97 Fundamentals
- Certificate in MS Front Page 2000
- Certificate in Computer Fundamentals (Win 95/98)
- Certified in CP-400 HTML 4.0 (National Computer Science Academy, USA)
- Certified in CH-101 PC Basics (National Computer Science Academy, USA)
- Diploma in Operations Management, United Kingdom
- Diploma in Management, United Kingdom
- Diploma in Business Studies with Honors, Hungary
- Diploma in Web Development, India
- Post Graduate Diploma in Education, USA
- Completion Certificate in Foundations of Business Strategy, UdeMy
- Certificate of Achievement in Professional Etiquette, Adamjee Life Academy
- Executive Diploma in Business Management, EIU – Paris, France

Experience in Bahrain

- MENA One Consulting S.P.C (Mar. 2016 – till date) as Managing Director
- Crystal International Co. WLL (Jul 2012 – Jan 2015) as Manager (Sales).
- Stride Property Solutions WLL (Jul 2009 – Jul 2012) as General Manager.
- Gulf-China Imp. Exp. Co WLL (Jun 2007 – to Jun 2009) as Manager Administration.
- 3M Services (May 2002 – Jun 2007) as Supervisor.

Other Experiences

- Western College of Sciences – UK as Principal
- Meridian High School, FL – USA as Head of School
- Avon College, CA– USA as Director
- European Global School, Paris – France as Consultant en affaires
- European International University, Paris – France as Conseiller à l'Université
- Innovative Knowledge Institute, Paris – France as Academic Consultant
- Accreditation Representative, ASIC – UK
- Directorate of Education, DoP – Church of Pakistan (1999-2001) as Exam Controller
- NorthWest Research, Pakistan (2000-2001) as Firmware Developer



<http://www.zahidjan.com>

Achievements & Honors

- Listed in National Who's Who in Executives and Professionals
- Listed in Marquis Who's Who in the World
- Listed in International Who's Who
- 2018 Albert Nelson Marquis Lifetime Achievement Award
- The Honorable Order of Kentucky Colonels.
- U.S President's Challenge Gold Award
- Certified Tutor, International Tutoring Association, USA.
- Certificate of Appreciation, The International University (2003)
- Member, Advisory Board (The International University, Missouri-USA)
- Charter Member, World Travelers of America
- Member, ISE Inc.
- Member, SAE International
- Secretary Finance, Bahrain-Pakistan Friendship Society, Bahrain
- Consultant, SMEDA Govt. of Pakistan
- Member (MInstCPD), CPD Institute, United Kingdom
- Member, Air Force Association, United States of America

Publications

- "The Internet Business Manual", ISBN: 978-1-257-28833-5
- "EP Series: MBA for Executives", ISBN: 978-0-6151-4733-8
- "Peoples Office Series: Learn MS-Word 97 in 07 days", ISBN: 978-1-312-90055-4

Hobbies

Internet Surfing, Watching News and Current Affairs Programs.

Home Page

<http://www.zahidjan.com>



<http://www.zahidjan.com>